From:  Tisdale, Matthew

Sent: 7/13/2012 8:15:04 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: OPR Webinar: UCLA Energy Mapping/Data

I've just learned that opr wants to limit participation in this webinar. Sounds to me like it's not
ready for prime time, so they're sparing you the dress rehearsal. Thanks away for being
willing.

On Jul 11, 2012, at 8:26 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

I am interested, but | have a conflict | would have to work out. Could | include
the data team to join in?

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew .tisdale@cpuc.ca.govj}

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 07:51 PM

To: BPrusnek@semprautilities.com <BPrusnek@semprautilities.coms;
Michael.Hoover@sce.com <Michael.Hoover@sce.com>; Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Fw: OPR Webinar: UCLA Energy Mapping/Data

I'm sure you'd be welcome on this webinar. Let me know if you want {0 observe,
| could get you details.

From: Randall Winston [mailto:Randall. Winston@GOV.CA.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 03:22 PM
To: Ghaffarian, Pouneh; 'Audrey J Lee' |Redacted | Tisdale, Matthew
Subject: OPR Webinar: UCLA Energy Mapping/Data

Hi Matthew, Audrey & Pouneh,

I wanted to invite you all to join a webinar next Tuesday, July 17 from 11:30am-
12:30pm hosted by the Governor’s Office of Planning and Research, on
UCLA’s recent energy mapping work using LADWP data. They’ve created
several maps that assess the relationship between electricity use, socio-
demographics and land use, as well as an interactive web-based map of
electricity use in LADWP territory.
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As we’ve discussed, we’re hoping that UCLA’s work helps point the way to a
successful partnership between utilities, research institutes and local
governments to aid in planning efforts. The webinar will be a chance to see
more specifically the use of data, and hopefully help inform the forum with SCE
later in July.

I hope you’ll be able to join. You’ll receive an Outlook invite shortly.

Best,

Randall Winston

Executive Fellow

Office of Governor Edmund G. Brown, Jr.
State Capitol

510-520-1212

randall. winston@gov.ca.gov
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